
 

Bastrop Zoning Board of Adjustment Agenda August 4, 2021 Page 1 of 2 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Meeting Agenda 
City Council Chambers 
1311 Chestnut Street 
Bastrop, TX 78602 
 

August 4, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. 
 

City of Bastrop Zoning Board of Adjustment meetings are available to all persons regardless of 
disability.  If you require special assistance, please contact the Board Secretary at (512) 332-8840 
or write 1311 Chestnut Street, 78602, or by calling through a T.D.D. (Telecommunication Device for 
the Deaf) to Relay Texas at 1-800-735-2989 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be 
convened into closed Executive Session for the purposes of seeking confidential legal advice 
from the City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. 

The City of Bastrop reserves the right to reconvene, recess, or realign the Regular Session or 
called Executive Session or order of business at any time prior to adjournment. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

2. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
At this time, comments will be taken from the audience on any topic.  
 
In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a citizen discusses any item not on 
the agenda, the Board cannot discuss issues raised or make any decision at this 
time.  Instead, city Boards are limited to making a statement of specific information or a 
recitation of existing policy in response to the inquiry.  Issues may be referred to the 
Staff Liaison for research and possible future action.   
 
It is not the intention of the City of Bastrop to provide a public forum for the 
embarrassment or demeaning of any individual or group.  Neither is it the intention of 
the Board to allow a member of the public to slur the performance, honesty, and/or 
integrity of the Board, as a body or any member or members of the Board, individually 
or collectively, nor any members of the city’s staff.  Accordingly, profane, insulting, or 
threatening language directed toward the Board and/or any person in the Board’s 
presence will not be tolerated.   

 
 
 
 





 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   August 4, 2021          AGENDA ITEM: 4A 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve meeting minutes from the June 25, 2021 Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Meeting. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Vivianna Nicole Hamilton, Development Coordinator  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Meeting Minutes  
 



Zoning Board of Adjustments 
June 25, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

 

Zoning Board of Adjustments Minutes  June 25, 2021 Page 1 of 3 
 

The City of Bastrop Zoning Board of Adjustments met Friday, June 25, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers located at 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas 78602.  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
  
Patrick Connell called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m.   
 
Patrick Connell  Present 
Gary Moss   Present 
Scot Robichard Present  
Jeff Haladyna   Present  
 
2. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

2A. The Board shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Texas Government 
Code Sections 551.071 to seek the advice of legal counsel on a grandfathering request 
for Bastrop Grove, Section 3, Lot 7, being 1.11 acres out of Nancy Blakey Survey 
Abstract 98, located in the 600 Block of West State Highway 71, east of State Highway 
304 and south of State Highway 71, within the City Limits of the City of Bastrop, Texas. 

 
The Zoning Board of Adjustment convened into closed executive session at 2:05 pm.  
 
The Zoning Board of Adjustment adjourned from their closed executive session and reconvened 
into their meeting at 2:35 pm.  
 
3. CITIZEN COMMENTS  
 
There were no comments from citizens.  
 
4. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION  
 

4A.  Consider action to approve meeting minutes from the October 7, 2020 Zoning Board of 
Adjustment Meeting. 

 
Gary Moss made a motion to approve the October 7, 2020 Zoning Board of Adjustment Meeting 
Minutes. Scott Robichard seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.  

 
4B.  Public hearing and consider action on a grandfathering request for Bastrop Grove, 

Section 3, Lot 7, being 1.11 acres out of Nancy Blakey Survey Abstract 98, located in 
the 600 Block of West State Highway 71, east of State Highway 304 and south of State 
Highway 71, within the City Limits of the City of Bastrop, Texas. 

 
Jennifer Bills presented the history of Bastrop Grove to the Board, applicable requirements from 
the Texas Local Government Code for this development, and the applications which have been 
submitted to the City of Bastrop by the Applicant for this project.  

She stated the Applicant was requesting to repeal the City Manager’s determination to uphold 
Staff’s recommendation for the Grandfathering date to be May 22, 2017, and for the 



Zoning Board of Adjustments 
June 25, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

 

Zoning Board of Adjustments Minutes  June 25, 2021 Page 2 of 3 
 

Grandfathering status to be applied to the Subdivision Ordinance (Chapter 10) that was in place 
at that time, along with any specific regulations that informed the subdivision standards based on 
the submission of the Preliminary Plat on August 8, 2017. The applicant was also requesting the 
Zoning Board of Adjustment grant a variance for the entire development to be exempt from any 
requirements found within the B3 Code.  

Jennifer Bills stated the Zoning Board of Adjustment would need to determine as this time did the 
City Manager make a mistake regarding the Grandfathered development status, and if so the 
Zoning Board of Adjustment could remand the matter back to the City Manager to re-evaluate; or 
the Zoning Board of Adjustment could determine to issue a ruling regarding the Grandfathering 
status at this time. 

Jennifer Bills stated furthermore, the applicant was requesting the Zoning Board of Adjustment 
entertain the request to a variance from the entire B3 Code for the development if the 
Grandfathering Appeal was going to be denied by the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Alternatively, 
she stated Staff was recommending if the Grandfathering Status request is denied by the Zoning 
Board of Adjustment, the Zoning Board of Adjustment request the applicant submit a variance 
request for each portion of the code they wish to be exempt from, and bring the requests back to 
the Zoning Board of Adjustment for consideration at a later date.  

Brendan McEntee, a Civil Engineer for CBD and representative for the applicant, read aloud a 
letter for the record.  

Discussion commenced between the Board and Brendan McEntee. Patrick Connell asked what 
specific variances was the applicant looking for from the B3 Code? Brendan McEntee stated the 
applicant was seeking a variance from all B3 Code standards/requirements at this time. 

Jennifer Bills stated Staff agreeed the development should be vested to 2017 Subdivision 
Regulations that were adopted at that time, but any portion of the development process not related 
to subdivision or drainage should be subject to the B3 Code for all other development standards.   

Patrick Connell noted the plat being shown for 2013 was not the same as the plat which was 
submitted in 2017.  

The presentation and discussion with the applicants representative concluded.  

Patrick Connell opened the public hearing.  

There were no comments from the public.  

Patrick Connell closed the public hearing. 

Patrick Connell stated a blanket variance from the entire B3 Code was not something he would 
be in favor of entertaining.  

Discussion commenced amongst the Board members regarding the merit of the applicant’s 
request.  

 



Zoning Board of Adjustments 
June 25, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

 

Zoning Board of Adjustments Minutes  June 25, 2021 Page 3 of 3 
 

Scott Robichard made a motioned to uphold the City Manager’s determination on a grandfathering 
request for Bastrop Grove, Section 3, Lot 7, being 1.11 acres out of Nancy Blakey Survey Abstract 
98, located in the 600 Block of West State Highway 71, east of State Highway 304 and south of 
State Highway 71, within the City Limits of the City of Bastrop, Texas., deny the request for a 
variance to the B3 Code, and recommended any additional variance requests be required to come 
before the Board through a separate process. Gary Moss seconded the motion and the motion 
carried unanimously. (See attached Exhibit B for Record of Action)  

5.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Gary Moss made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:25 pm. Scot Robichard seconded the 
motion and the motion carried unanimously.  

  

 

_______________________ 
Chair 
 
_______________________ 
Vice-Chair 







Grandfathered Development Status Application 

Page 1 of 3 
Application – Grandfathered Development Status 
Revised January 9, 2020 

Project Name                                                     
Project #   

 

 

Project Information 

Property Owner 

Applicant 

Permit Identification 

 

 

Legal Description:     
 

Project Address(es):    
 

Total Acreage:  BCAD Property ID:   
 

Was the Project in progress on or after September 1, 1997?    

 
Name/Entity/Trustee:    

 

Mailing Address:    
 

Phone & Fax Numbers:   E-mail Address      __ 
 

 

Name/Entity/Trustee:    
 

Mailing Address:    
 

Phone & Fax Numbers:   E-mail Address      __ 
 

 

First Permit  

Name: Application Date: 

Approval Date: Expiration Date: Volume and Page No.: 
Additional Permit 

Name: Application Date: 

Approval Date: Expiration Date: Volume and Page No.: 
Additional Permit 

Name: Approval Date: 

Expiration Date: Volume No.: Page No.: 
Additional Permit 

Name: Approval Date: 

Expiration Date: Volume No.: Page No.: 

Exhibit A Page 1

shaikha
Typewriter
ABS A98 BLAKEY, NANCY, ACRES 20.520

shaikha
Typewriter
Not Addressed

shaikha
Typewriter
1.11

shaikha
Typewriter
126678

shaikha
Typewriter
After

shaikha
Typewriter
71 RETAIL PARTNERS LP

shaikha
Typewriter
8214 WESTCHESTER DR STE 550

shaikha
Typewriter
214-622-6525

shaikha
Typewriter
dm@morancap.com

shaikha
Textbox
Brendan P. McEntee, P.E. - Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

shaikha
Textbox
12129 Ranch Road 620 North, Suite 600* Austin, Texas 78750

shaikha
Textbox
(512) 280-5160

shaikha
Textbox
bmcentee@cbdeng.com

shaikha
Textbox
Please see the attached supplement document

shaikha
Textbox
The Grove Preliminary Plat

shaikha
Textbox
 07-24-2013

jbills
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A



Grandfathered Development Status Application 

Page 2 of 3 
Application – Grandfathered Development Status 
Revised January 9, 2020 

Project Name 
Project #  

Signature and Certification 

Additional Permit 

Name: Approval Date: 

Expiration Date: Volume No.: Page No.: 
Additional Permit 

Name: Approval Date: 

Expiration Date: Volume No.: Page No.: 
APPLICANT: OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Included 
in  

Submittal 
Per Ordinance 2019-10, Additional Submittal Items are: Meets 

Standard 
Does Not 

Meet 
Standard 

1 Identification of the “Project,” as that term is defined in LGC 245.001(3), as may 
be amended. Example: Residential Subdivision 

2 
Narrative description of the development/construction Project or proposed land 
use for which the Permit is being sought. Describe which Permits have been 
completed and which are remaining. 

3 
Layout of the site, including locations of buildings, streets, utilities, fences, 
drives, sidewalks, drainage facilities, and any other permanent or temporary 
structures which may be present at the time of application 

4 

Identification of each City regulation in effect at the time of the original 
application for the Permit filed that applies to the Project and that the Applicant 
contends: 

A. Is grandfathered
B. Controls the approval, disapproval, or conditional approval of an

application for a Permit, pursuant to LGC 245.002(a), as may be
amended

5 
Identification of each current City regulation for which the Applicant seeks an 
exemption due to the grandfathered development status provided the property 
owner by LGC 245 or other applicable vesting laws 

6 Explanation of the applicability of any approval expirations and related requests 
for extension of approvals 

7 Photographs, drawings, maps, and previous approvals that would assist the 
Grandfathering Review Committee in making its determination 

8 Certified land survey of topography showing existing drainage patterns and 
structures 

9 Any other information or supportive materials deemed necessary and requested 
in writing by the Director of Planning and Development 

The applicant certifies that the facts stated herein and exhibits attached hereto are true, correct, and complete. 

_ 
Signature and Title Date 

Exhibit A Page 2

shaikha
Textbox
✔

shaikha
Textbox

shaikha
Textbox
✔

shaikha
Textbox
✔

shaikha
Textbox
✔

shaikha
Textbox
✔

shaikha
Textbox
✔

shaikha
Textbox
✔

shaikha
Textbox
✔

shaikha
Textbox
✔

shaikha
Textbox
03-15-2021

bmcentee
Typewriter
Project Engineer and Agent



Grandfathered Development Status Application 

Page 3 of 3 
Application – Grandfathered Development Status 
Revised January 9, 2020 

Project Name                                                     
Project #   

 

 

Process Overview 

Determination Standards 

 

 

1. Complete Application, which includes: Application, Permit Identification, and Additional Submittal Items 
a. Incomplete submittals will not be accepted. 

2. Director of Planning & Development will promptly forward to the Grandfathering Review Committee. 
3. Determination made by Grandfathering Review Committee.  

a. Within 15 days of Application filing, the Committee will issue a written administrative determination 
approving the application, disapproving the application, or requesting more information. 

b. Determination shall identify the date the original Permit was filed, which claims have been 
recognized, and which claims have been rejected. 

4. Reconsideration: must be requested in writing within 15 days of the Determination 
5. Appeal to City Manager: must be requested in writing within 15 days of the date that the Committee 

declined to reconsider the Application. 
6. Appeal to Zoning Board of Adjustment: must be requested in writing within 15 days of the City Manager’s 

Determination. 
 

 

1. Date of first application 
2. Fair notice 
3. Consistency 
4. Subsequent development 
5. Prior vested rights determinations 
6. Regulations 
7. Expiration of prior applications 
8. Exemptions in LGC 245.004 
9. Expiration of Project 
10. City Code 
11. State Law 

 
 

Staff Use Only 

☐ Received 
 

By: 
  

Date: 

Fees Paid $    

Comments:    

Exhibit A Page 3



 

12129 Ranch Road 620 North, Suite 600* Austin, Texas 78750 * (512) 280-5160 

Bastrop Grove Lot 7 
Grandfathered Development Status Application 

Supplement Document-Permit Identification 

 

First Permit 

Name: The Grove Preliminary Plat  

Application Date: 07-24-2013 

Volume No: 

Page No: 

 

Additional Permit 

Name: Bastrop Grove Phase 1 Final Plat   

Application Date: 08-05-2013 

Volume No: 

Page No: 

 

Additional Permit 

Name: The Grove Phase 1 Lot 5 Final Plat   

Application Date: 05-23-2014  

Volume No: 

Page No: 

 

Additional Permit 

Name: Bastrop Grove Preliminary Plat 

Application Date: 05-22-2017    

Approval Date: 08-08-2017 

Volume No: 

Resolution No: R-2017-62 

 

Additional Permit 

Name: Bastrop Grove Section 1 Final Plat    

Approval Date: 03-27-2018 

Volume No: 

Page No: 

 

Additional Permit 

Name: Bastrop Grove Drainage Improvements  

Approval Date: 10-01-2018 

Exhibit A Page 4



Page 2 of 2 
 

Volume No: 

Page No: 

 

Additional Permit 

Name: Bastrop Grove Medtail - Final Drainage Plan   

Approval Date: 11-22-2019 

Volume No: 

Page No: 

 

Additional Permit 

Name: Bastrop Grove Medtail - Site Development plans   

Approval Date: 02-27-2020 

Volume No: 

Page No: 

 

Additional Permit 

Name: Bastrop Grove, Section 2, Lot 6 Final Plat   

Approval Date: 01-03-2020 

Volume No: 

Page No: 

Exhibit A Page 5



 

12129 Ranch Road 620 North, Suite 600* Austin, Texas 78750 * (512) 280-5160 

Bastrop Grove Lot 7 
Grandfathered Development Status Application 

Checklist Supplement 

 

1. Identification of the “Project,” as that term is defined in LGC 245.001(3), as may be amended. 

Example: Residential Subdivision 

Please see the attached project narrative 

2. Narrative description of the development/construction Project or proposed land use for which the 

Permit is being sought. Describe which Permits have been completed and which are remaining. 

Please see the attached project narrative 

3. Layout of the site, including locations of buildings, streets, utilities, fences, drives, sidewalks, 

drainage facilities, and any other permanent or temporary structures which may be present at the 

time of application 

Please see the attached final drainage plan 

4. Identification of each City regulation in effect at the time of the original application for the Permit 

filed that applies to the Project and that the Applicant contends:  

a. Is grandfathered 

b. Controls the approval, disapproval, or conditional approval of an application for a Permit, 

pursuant to LGC 245.002(a), as may be amended 

Provided in the attached project narrative 

5. Identification of each current City regulation for which the Applicant seeks an exemption due to 

the grandfathered development status provided the property owner by LGC 245 or other 

applicable vesting laws  

Provided in the attached project narrative 

6. Explanation of the applicability of any approval expirations and related requests for extension of 

approvals 

Explained in the attached project narrative 

7. Photographs, drawings, maps, and previous approvals that would assist the Grandfathering 

Review Committee in making its determination 

Previously approved/submitted plans that are listed in the ‘Permit Identification’ section 

have been attached. 

8. Certified land survey of topography showing existing drainage patterns and structures 

Please see the attached final drainage plan 

Exhibit A Page 6



Page 2 of 2 
 

9. Any other information or supportive materials deemed necessary and requested in writing by the 

Director of Planning and Develop 

N/A. 

Exhibit A Page 7



 

 12129 Ranch Road 620 North, Suite 600* Austin, Texas 78750 * (512) 280-5160  

           

Date: March 15th, 2021 

Trey Job, Assistant City Manager 

City of Bastrop, TX 

Planning and Development Department       

1311 Chestnut Street     

Bastrop, TX 78602 

 

RE: Grandfather Development Status –Lot 7 of Bastrop Grove 

 Project Description Letter 

 

Bastrop Grove is a multi-lot commercial land development at the SE corner of Hwy 71 and FM 304 in 

the City of Bastrop.  It includes 7 out-parcels (avg. 1.5 ac. rectilinear lots) with frontage on Highway 

71 and access limited to an internal private drive.  There are 2 larger parcels behind the out-parcels 

with direct access to Agnes Street and FM 304 (the western portion). Proposed Lot 7, a portion of this 

Bastrop Grove development, consist of 1.1-acre of land located just south of State Highway 71 and 

west of the Seton Hospital asphalt access drive and the earlier platted Lot 6. As discussed in numerous 

meetings with staff regarding this project it is my belief that the project has vested rights, based on the 

earlier applications and entitlements and the continued nature of this commercial land development 

project, and therefore we are submitting this letter and the accompanying documentation for a 

Grandfathering Determination. 

 

The project is described in the following Project related applications for permits required for the 

Project: 

▪ Application dated 07-24-2013 for Preliminary Plat for The Grove 

▪ Application dated 08-05-2013 for Final Plat for the Bastrop Grove Phase 1 

▪ Application dated: 05-23-2014 for Final Plat for The Grove Phase 1 Lot 5  

▪ Application dated 05-22-2017 for Preliminary Plat for The Bastrop Grove 

▪ Application dated: 03-17-2018 for Final Plat for Bastrop Grove Section 1 

▪ Application dated 10-01-2018 for Bastrop Grove Drainage Improvements 

▪ Application dated 11-22-2019 for Drainage Plan for the Bastrop Grove Medtail 

▪ Application dated 02-27-2020 for Site Plan Approval for the Bastrop Grove Medtail 

▪ Application dated 01-03-2020for Final Plat for Bastrop Grove, Section 2, Lot 6  

 

It is my understanding that the project is not subjected to any City of Bastrop regulations except those 

described in Tx. Loc. Gov’t Code Section 245.0004. 

 

Exhibit A Page 8



Furthermore, I understand that the zoning provisions of the City’s Bastrop Building Block Code (B3) 

relating to the following are not applicable to the project as being within the exemptions for the general 

exception from vested rights as to municipal zoning ordinances, which are all those which affect (have 

an effect on): 

▪ Landscaping or tree preservation 

▪ Open space or park dedication 

▪ Property classification (permitted uses) 

▪ Lot size, dimensions or coverage 

▪ Building size 

 

It is my belief that all provisions in the Bastrop Building Block Technical Manual and the City of 

Bastrop Development Manual are subject to vesting, and not applicable to the Project. Only the City 

regulation in effect as of initial September 24th, 2013 apply to the project including the City Subdivision 

Ordinance and the portions of the City Zoning ordinance which affect (have an effect on): 

▪ Landscaping or tree preservation 

▪ Open space or park dedication 

▪ Property classification (permitted uses) 

▪ Lot size, dimensions or coverage 

▪ Building size 

 

Based on the above vesting the following provisions of the City Zoning Ordinance as of April 13th, 

1991 (1991 Zoning Ord.) apply to the Project, as vested rights: 

The permitted uses under Section 28 - C-1 - Commercial-1 District (Light) are listed in the following 

exhibits. 

Exhibit A - Use Regulations Chart, City of Bastrop, 1991,  

 

The permitted lot size, dimensions or coverage for the Project under Section 28.4 - Area Regulations 

Size of Lot: 

▪ Minimum Lot Area - Twelve thousand (12,000) square feet. 

▪ Minimum Lot Width - One hundred feet (100'). 

▪ Minimum Lot Depth - One hundred ten feet (110'). 

▪ Maximum Lot Coverage: Fifty percent (50%). 

 

The permitted building size under Section 28 (including the related regulations which affect Building 

Size, such as: 

▪ Setback- Section 28.4 

▪ Height- Section 28.3  

▪ Required Parking- Section 38 

 

Other Regulations: As established in the Development Standards, Sections 37 through 45 

Exhibit A Page 9



Exhibit A Page 10



Exhibit A Page 11



SITE

TH
E 

G
R

O
VE

25
25

 W
al

lin
gw

oo
d 

D
ri

ve
B

ld
g.

 6
  S

te
 6

00
A

us
tin

, T
ex

as
 7

87
46

(5
12

) 3
64

-0
98

9
T

E
X

A
S 

R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
E

D
 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 F

IR
M

 
F 

- 1
18

20
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
TH

E 
G

R
O

VE

Exhibit A Page 12



TH
E 

G
R

O
VE

25
25

 W
al

lin
gw

oo
d 

D
ri

ve
B

ld
g.

 6
  S

te
 6

00
A

us
tin

, T
ex

as
 7

87
46

(5
12

) 3
64

-0
98

9
T

E
X

A
S 

R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
E

D
 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 F

IR
M

 
F 

- 1
18

20
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E

TH
E 

G
R

O
VE

Exhibit A Page 13



TH
E 

G
R

O
VE

25
25

 W
al

lin
gw

oo
d 

D
ri

ve
B

ld
g.

 6
  S

te
 6

00
A

us
tin

, T
ex

as
 7

87
46

(5
12

) 3
64

-0
98

9
T

E
X

A
S 

R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
E

D
 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 F

IR
M

 
F 

- 1
18

20
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

TH
E 

G
R

O
VE

Exhibit A Page 14



Exhibit A Page 15



Exhibit A Page 16



Exhibit A Page 17



Exhibit A Page 18



Exhibit A Page 19



Exhibit A Page 20



Exhibit A Page 21



Exhibit A Page 22



Exhibit A Page 23



Exhibit A Page 24



Exhibit A Page 25



Exhibit A Page 26



Exhibit A Page 27



Exhibit A Page 28



Exhibit A Page 29



Exhibit A Page 30



Exhibit A Page 31



Exhibit A Page 32



Exhibit A Page 33



Exhibit A Page 34



Exhibit A Page 35



Exhibit A Page 36



Exhibit A Page 37



DESCRIPTIONSHEET NO.
SHEET INDEX

SHEET

OF
1

4

WATERSHED STATUS:

FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION:

N.T.S.

VICINITY MAP

SUBDIVISION NO. :

ADDRESS :

SUBMITTAL DATE :

SUBMITTED BY :

OWNER:

ENGINEER:

SURVEYOR:

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.
221 WEST SIXTH STREET, SUITE 600
AUSTIN, TEXAS  78701
(512) 328-0011

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.
221 WEST SIXTH STREET, SUITE 600
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701
(512) 328-0011

ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THESE PLANS REMAINS WITH THE
ENGINEER WHO PREPARED THEM.  IN APPROVING THESE PLANS, THE CITY OF
BASTROP MUST RELY UPON THE ADEQUACY OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.  THE PLANS
WERE PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 10, BASTROP CITY CODE.

THIS SITE IS LOCATED WITHIN THE LOWER COLORADO-CUMMINS WATERSHED.

MAY 22, 2017

JOSE M. FARIS, P.E., P.E.
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.
221 WEST SIXTH STREET, SUITE 600
AUSTIN, TEXAS  78701
(512) 328-0011

DATE

FILE: V:\2220\active\222010772\civil\cad\prelim plat\222010772TI2.dwg

V:
\2

22
0\

ac
tiv

e\
22

20
10

77
2\

ci
vi

l\c
ad

\p
re

lim
 P

la
t\2

22
01

07
72

TI
2.

dw
g 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

ja
m

ar
tin

ez
 o

n 
 J

ul
 7

, 1
7 

2:
26

 P
M

BA
ST

R
O

P 
G

R
O

VE
 P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

NO. DESCRIPTION

REVISE (R)
ADD (A)
VOID (V)

SHEET NO.'S

TOTAL #
SHEETS
IN PLAN

SET

NET
CHANGE

IMP.
COVER
(sq. ft.)

TOTAL SITE
IMP. COVER

(sq. ft.) [%]
CITY OF AUSTIN
APPROVAL/DATE

DATE
IMAGED

Tel. (512) 328-0011 Fax (512) 328-0325

221 West Sixth Street, Suite 600
Austin, Texas 78701

Copyright © 2017
TBPE # F-6324  TBPLS # F-10194230

A PORTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE 500 YEAR
FLOODPLAIN, AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, FEDERAL
INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION, SHOWN ON MAP NO. 48021C0355E, DATED JANUARY 19, 2006 FOR
CITY OF BASTROP.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

52.684 ACRES OF THE NANCY BLAKEY ABSTRACT NO. 98 SITUATED IN THE CITY OF BASTROP IN
BASTROP COUNTY, TEXAS PER VOLUME 2245, PAGE 828.

I, JOSE M. FARIS, P.E., P.E., AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING, AND HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN IS FEASIBLE FROM AN ENGINEERING STANDPOINT AND
COMPLIES WITH THE ENGINEERING RELATED PORTIONS OF CHAPTER 10 OF THE
BASTROP CITY CODE AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, I
CERTIFY THAT THESE ENGINEERING DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE, ACCURATE, AND
ADEQUATE FOR THE INTENDED PURPOSES, BUT ARE NOT AUTHORIZED FOR
CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO FORMAL CITY APPROVAL.

BASTROP GROVE
PRELIMINARY PLAT

71 RETAIL PARTNERS LP
8214 WESTCHESTER DRIVE, SUITE 550
DALLAS, TEXAS 75225

UTILITY PROVIDERS:

WATER SERVICE:  CITY OF BASTROP
WASTEWATER SERVICE:  CITY OF BASTROP
ELECTRIC:  BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC
GAS:  CENTERPOINT ENERGY
TELEPHONE:  AT&T

DATECITY COUNCIL

APPROVED FOR ACCEPTANCE:

Exhibit A Page 38



OF

SHEET

D
AT

E
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
AP

PR
O

VA
L

V:
\2

22
0\

ac
tiv

e\
22

20
10

77
2\

ci
vi

l\c
ad

\p
re

lim
 P

la
t\2

22
01

07
72

TI
2.

dw
g 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

ja
m

ar
tin

ez
 o

n 
 J

ul
 7

, 1
7 

2:
26

 P
M

Q
A 

/ Q
C

:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:JA

M
/P

SD

PS
D

Te
l. 

(5
12

) 3
28

-0
01

1 
Fa

x 
(5

12
) 3

28
-0

32
5

22
1 

W
es

t S
ix

th
 S

tre
et

, S
ui

te
 6

00
Au

st
in

, T
ex

as
 7

87
01

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
01

7
TB

PE
 #

 F
-6

32
4 

 T
BP

LS
 #

 F
-1

01
94

23
0

JF

4
2

BA
ST

R
O

P 
G

R
O

VE
 P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

SH
 7

1 
AT

 S
H

 3
04

, B
AS

TR
O

P,
 T

X 
78

60
2

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

71
 R

ET
AI

L 
PA

R
TN

ER
S 

LP
22

20
10

77
2

BASTROP GROVE PRELIMINARY PLAT

Exhibit A Page 39



OF

SHEET

D
AT

E
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
AP

PR
O

VA
L

V:
\2

22
0\

ac
tiv

e\
22

20
10

77
2\

ci
vi

l\c
ad

\p
re

lim
 P

la
t\2

22
01

07
72

TI
2.

dw
g 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

ja
m

ar
tin

ez
 o

n 
 J

ul
 7

, 1
7 

2:
26

 P
M

Q
A 

/ Q
C

:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:JA

M
/P

SD

PS
D

Te
l. 

(5
12

) 3
28

-0
01

1 
Fa

x 
(5

12
) 3

28
-0

32
5

22
1 

W
es

t S
ix

th
 S

tre
et

, S
ui

te
 6

00
Au

st
in

, T
ex

as
 7

87
01

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
01

7
TB

PE
 #

 F
-6

32
4 

 T
BP

LS
 #

 F
-1

01
94

23
0

JF

4
3

BA
ST

R
O

P 
G

R
O

VE
 P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

SH
 7

1 
AT

 S
H

 3
04

, B
AS

TR
O

P,
 T

X 
78

60
2

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

71
 R

ET
AI

L 
PA

R
TN

ER
S 

LP
22

20
10

77
2

BASTROP GROVE PRELIMINARY PLAT

Exhibit A Page 40



OF

SHEET

D
AT

E
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
AP

PR
O

VA
L

V:
\2

22
0\

ac
tiv

e\
22

20
10

77
2\

ci
vi

l\c
ad

\p
re

lim
 P

la
t\2

22
01

07
72

TI
2.

dw
g 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

ja
m

ar
tin

ez
 o

n 
 J

ul
 7

, 1
7 

3:
56

 P
M

Q
A 

/ Q
C

:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:JA

M
/P

SD

PS
D

Te
l. 

(5
12

) 3
28

-0
01

1 
Fa

x 
(5

12
) 3

28
-0

32
5

22
1 

W
es

t S
ix

th
 S

tre
et

, S
ui

te
 6

00
Au

st
in

, T
ex

as
 7

87
01

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
01

7
TB

PE
 #

 F
-6

32
4 

 T
BP

LS
 #

 F
-1

01
94

23
0

JF

4
4

BA
ST

R
O

P 
G

R
O

VE
 P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

SH
 7

1 
AT

 S
H

 3
04

, B
AS

TR
O

P,
 T

X 
78

60
2

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

71
 R

ET
AI

L 
PA

R
TN

ER
S 

LP
22

20
10

77
2

BASTROP GROVE PRELIMINARY PLAT

Exhibit A Page 41



Exhibit A Page 42



Exhibit A Page 43



Exhibit A Page 44



Exhibit A Page 45



Exhibit A Page 46



Exhibit A Page 47



Exhibit A Page 48



Exhibit A Page 49



Exhibit A Page 50



Exhibit A Page 51



Exhibit A Page 52



Exhibit A Page 53



Exhibit A Page 54



Exhibit A Page 55



Exhibit A Page 56



Exhibit A Page 57



Exhibit A Page 58



Exhibit A Page 59



 
Final Drainage  

Plan Approved 

 

 

11/22/19 

Exhibit A Page 60



 
Final Drainage  

Plan Approved 

 

 

11/22/19 

Exhibit A Page 61



 
Final Drainage  

Plan Approved 

 

 

11/22/19 

Exhibit A Page 62



 
Final Drainage  

Plan Approved 

 

 

11/22/19 

Exhibit A Page 63



 
Final Drainage  

Plan Approved 

 

 

11/22/19 

Exhibit A Page 64



 
Final Drainage  

Plan Approved 

 

 

11/22/19 

Exhibit A Page 65



SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN
SANSANSANSAN

SANSANSAN
SAN

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
WWW

W

SA
N

SAN

SDSDSD
SDSDSD

OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

VAN

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN
SANSANSANSAN

SANSANSAN
SAN

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
WWW

W

SA
N

SAN

SDSDSD
SDSDSD

OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV

SH
V

SH
V

COLEMAN &
A S S O C I A T E S

Landscape Architecture
Environmental Design

9890 Silver Mountain Drive
Austin, Texas 78737
Ph: 512-476-2090
F: 512-476-2099

1926 Cambria
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Ph: 210-492-4550
F: 210-492-9930

9511 Modesto Ave. NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87122

Ph: 505-433-3426

 
Final Drainage  

Plan Approved 

 

 

11/22/19 

Exhibit A Page 66



SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN
SANSANSANSAN

SANSANSAN
SAN

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
WWW

W

SA
N

SAN

SDSDSD
SDSDSD

OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

VAN

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN
SANSANSANSAN

SANSANSAN
SAN

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
WWW

W

SA
N

SAN

SDSDSD
SDSDSD

OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SH
V

SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV SHV

SH
V

SH
V

COLEMAN &
A S S O C I A T E S

Landscape Architecture
Environmental Design

9890 Silver Mountain Drive
Austin, Texas 78737
Ph: 512-476-2090
F: 512-476-2099

1926 Cambria
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Ph: 210-492-4550
F: 210-492-9930

9511 Modesto Ave. NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87122

Ph: 505-433-3426

1"

THRUST BLOCK

LFLF

LF

PLD-ESD - PLAN

REMOTE CONTROL VALVE

 
Final Drainage  

Plan Approved 

 

 

11/22/19 

Exhibit A Page 67



SITE

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

1

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

LOT 7- BASTROP GROVE
CITY OF BASTROP

FINAL DRAINAGE PLAN
BASTROP COUNTY, TEXAS

BASTROP GROVE DEVELOPMENT

LOCATION MAP

DATEDIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

ACCEPTED FOR CONSTRUCTION:

THE CITY OF BASTROP FIRE DEPARTMENT

AS OWNER OF THIS PROPERTY, I PROMISE TO DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN
THIS PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED BY THIS PLAN.

DATEDoug MacMahon, MC Bastrop 71, LP

DATE

CITY OF BASTROP ENGINEER

ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THESE PLANS REMAINS
WITH THE ENGINEER WHO PREPARED THEM. IN ACCEPTING THESE
PLANS , THE CITY OF BASTROP MUST RELY UPON THE ADEQUACY OF
THE WORK OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

SIGNED AND SEALED CERTIFICATION OF THE LICENSED ENGINEER
WHO PREPARED THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN:

DATEBRENDAN McENTEE, P.E.

I BRENDAN McENTEE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN
THESE ENGINEERING DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE, ACCURATE, AND ADEQUATE FOR
THE INTENDED PURPOSES, INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION, BUT ARE NOT AUTHORIZED
FOR CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO FORMAL CITY APPROVAL.

SHEET
OF

JOB NUMBER

DATE

FIL
E P

AT
H:

J:\
AC

3D
\53

49
\dw

g\5
34

9- 
Co

ve
r S

he
et 

- L
OT

 7.
dw

g -
 M

ar 
15

, 2
02

1 -
 3:

17
pm

DESIGNED
BY:

DRAFTED
BY:

B
D

FI
R

M
 I

D
 #

F3
79

1

C
ar

lso
n,

 B
rig

an
ce

 &
 D

oe
rin

g,
 In

c.

C
JO

B
 N

A
M

E
:

PR
O

JE
C

T
:

SH
E

E
T

 N
A

M
E

:

M
ai

n 
O

ff
ic

e
55

01
 W

es
t W

ill
ia

m
 C

an
no

n 
D

r.
A

us
tin

, T
ex

as
 7

87
49

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 (5

12
) 2

80
-5

16
0

C
iv

il 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
   

   
   

  S
ur

ve
yi

ng

N
or

th
 O

ff
ic

e
12

12
9 

R
R

 6
20

 N
., 

St
e.

 6
00

A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

50
w

w
w

.c
bd

en
g.

co
m

5349

B
A

ST
R

O
P 

G
R

O
V

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
PM

E
N

T
: L

O
T

 7

FI
N

A
L

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

L
A

N

BM SA/ABR

MARCH 2021

4

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title
1 COVER SHEET
2 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
3 HYDROLOGY
4 GRADING PLAN

Exhibit A Page 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
969

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLER BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDERS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAR HUNTER DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTERS CROSSING BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOME DEPOT WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD AUSTIN HWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISE (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOID (V)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD (A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BASTROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL/DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR ITS REPRESENTATIVE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT BE ASSOCIATED WITH THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT IS LOCATED IN THE COLORADO RIVER WATERSHED. NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN OF ANY WATERWAY THAT IS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF STUDY OF THE FEDERAL FLOOD INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION FIRM MAP NO. 48021CO335E, DATED JANUARY 19, 2006, BASTROP COUNTY, TEXAS. BASTROP COUNTY COMMUNITY NO. 481193.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:   :   ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THESE PLANS REMAINS WITH THE ENGINEER WHO PREPARED THEM.  IN REVIEWING THESE PLANS, THE CITY OF BASTROP MUST RELY UPON THE ADEQUACY OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. CIVIL ENGINEERING & SURVEYING C/O MR. BRENDAN P. MCENTEE, P.E. 12129 RANCH ROAD 620 NORTH, SUITE 600 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78750 (512) 280-5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
71 RETAIL PARTNERS, LP 8214 WESTCHESTER DR, STE 550 DALLAS, TEXAS 75225 214 622-6525

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID# F3791

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
96200

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDAN P. McENTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDAN P. McENTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
96200

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK: 1) LCRA MOUMENT # A688 - 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE  LCRA MOUMENT # A688 - 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE LCRA MOUMENT # A688 - 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE  MOUMENT # A688 - 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE MOUMENT # A688 - 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE  # A688 - 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE # A688 - 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE  A688 - 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE A688 - 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE  - 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE - 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE  3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE 3" LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE  LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE LCRA ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE  ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE ALUMINUM DISK FOUND IN THE  DISK FOUND IN THE DISK FOUND IN THE  FOUND IN THE FOUND IN THE  IN THE IN THE  THE THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SH 304. BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SH 304. BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SH 304. BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE  LINE OF SH 304. BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE LINE OF SH 304. BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE  OF SH 304. BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE OF SH 304. BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE  SH 304. BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE SH 304. BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE  304. BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE 304. BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE  BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE BEING +/- 800' NORTH OF THE  +/- 800' NORTH OF THE +/- 800' NORTH OF THE  800' NORTH OF THE 800' NORTH OF THE  NORTH OF THE NORTH OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE INTERSECTION OF HUNTERS POINT DRIVE AND SH 304. N: 10014712.67  E: 3239449.66  ELEV = 365.68'

bmcentee
Typewriter
03/15/2021

bmcentee
Typewriter
03/15/2021



LEGEND

2

E
R

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 P

L
A

N

SHEET
OF

JOB NUMBER

DATE

FIL
E P

AT
H:

J:\
AC

3D
\53

49
\dw

g\5
34

9-E
RO

SIO
N.

dw
g -

 M
ar 

15
, 2

02
1 -

 3:
17

pm
DESIGNED

BY:
DRAFTED

BY:

B
D

FI
R

M
 I

D
 #

F3
79

1

C
ar

lso
n,

 B
rig

an
ce

 &
 D

oe
rin

g,
 In

c.

C
JO

B
 N

A
M

E
:

PR
O

JE
C

T
:

SH
E

E
T

 N
A

M
E

:

M
ai

n 
O

ff
ic

e
55

01
 W

es
t W

ill
ia

m
 C

an
no

n 
D

r.
A

us
tin

, T
ex

as
 7

87
49

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 (5

12
) 2

80
-5

16
0

C
iv

il 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
   

   
   

  S
ur

ve
yi

ng

N
or

th
 O

ff
ic

e
12

12
9 

R
R

 6
20

 N
., 

St
e.

 6
00

A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

50
w

w
w

.c
bd

en
g.

co
m

5349

B
A

ST
R

O
P 

G
R

O
V

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
PM

E
N

T
: L

O
T

 7

FI
N

A
L

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

L
A

N

BM SA/ABR

MARCH 2021

4
Exhibit A Page 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
±1.11 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.  WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETON ASPHALT ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY 71 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
!!! WARNING !!!: UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS A BEST ESTIMATE BASED ON RECORDS THAT COULD BE OBTAINED AND PHYSICAL FEATURES VISIBLE AT THE GROUND LEVEL.  THE ENGINEER MAKES NO ASSERTIONS BEYOND THAT THEY ARE A BEST ESTIMATE AND AN ATTEMPT TO HELP IDENTIFY POSSIBLE UTILITIES IN THE AREA.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL ONE CALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NOTES TO BETTER LOCATE ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL EROSION CONTROL NOTES: 1) CONTRACTOR TO FIELD LOCATE DIVERSION, INTERCEPTOR, AND CONTRACTOR TO FIELD LOCATE DIVERSION, INTERCEPTOR, AND PERIMETER DIKES/DITCHES AS REQUIRED BASED ON THE DRAIN SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION.  2) IF DISTURBED AREA IS NOT WORKED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS THEN IF DISTURBED AREA IS NOT WORKED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS THEN DISTURBED AREA NEEDS TO BE STABILIZED BY REVEGETATION, MULCH, TARP, OR MATTING. 3) THE ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTOR HAS THE AUTHORITY TO ADD THE ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTOR HAS THE AUTHORITY TO ADD AND/OR MODIFY EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS ON SITE TO KEEP PROJECT IN-COMPLIANCE WITH THE CITY OF BASTROP RULES AND REGULATIONS. 4) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILIZE DUST CONTROL MEASURES DURING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILIZE DUST CONTROL MEASURES DURING SITE CONSTRUCTION SUCH AS WATERING WITH IRRIGATION TRUCKS AND MULCHING AS PER CITY REQUIREMENTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTOR. 5) SILT FENCE TYPE AND INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF SILT FENCE TYPE AND INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BASTROP RULES AND REGULATIONS. 6) CONTRACTOR WILL CHECK AND IF NECESSARY CLEAN UP SPOILS CONTRACTOR WILL CHECK AND IF NECESSARY CLEAN UP SPOILS THAT MIGRATE ONTO THE ROADS A MINIMUM OF ONCE DAILY.  7) CONTRACTOR IS SOLEY RESPONSIBLE FOR MEANS AND METHODS OF CONTRACTOR IS SOLEY RESPONSIBLE FOR MEANS AND METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING COMPLIANCE WITH SWPPP INSPECTION, REPORTING, NOI, AND NOT FILING. THE PLAN SHOWN IS THE MINIMUM REQUIRED AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MODIFY THE PLAN AS REQUIRED TO ELIMINATE SEDIMENT FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOC AND SILT FENCE AT PROPERTY LINE. LINES ARE SHOWN OFFSET FOR GRAPHICAL PURPOSE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE TO BE ADJUSTED DURING CONSTRUCTION AS EXISTING OPEN DITCH IS FILLED. SILT FENCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED ALONG NORTH SIDE OF DITCH UNTIL INSTALLATION OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID# F3791

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
96200

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDAN P. McENTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDAN P. McENTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
96200

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNAL PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 ±1.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 ±1.19 AC

bmcentee
Typewriter
03/15/2021



1A

O
C

E
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

.C
T

B

7C

7B

7A

SHEET
OF

JOB NUMBER

DATE

FIL
E P

AT
H:

J:\
AC

3D
\53

49
\dw

g\5
34

9-D
RA

IN
AG

E.d
wg

 - M
ar 

15
, 2

02
1 -

 3:
18

pm

DESIGNED
BY:

DRAFTED
BY:

B
D

FI
R

M
 I

D
 #

F3
79

1

C
ar

lso
n,

 B
rig

an
ce

 &
 D

oe
rin

g,
 In

c.

C
JO

B
 N

A
M

E
:

PR
O

JE
C

T
:

SH
E

E
T

 N
A

M
E

:

M
ai

n 
O

ff
ic

e
55

01
 W

es
t W

ill
ia

m
 C

an
no

n 
D

r.
A

us
tin

, T
ex

as
 7

87
49

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 (5

12
) 2

80
-5

16
0

C
iv

il 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
   

   
   

  S
ur

ve
yi

ng

N
or

th
 O

ff
ic

e
12

12
9 

R
R

 6
20

 N
., 

St
e.

 6
00

A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

50
w

w
w

.c
bd

en
g.

co
m

5349

B
A

ST
R

O
P 

G
R

O
V

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
PM

E
N

T
: L

O
T

 7

FI
N

A
L

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

L
A

N

BM SA/ABR

MARCH 2021

4

H
Y

D
R

O
L

O
G

Y

3

·

·

Exhibit A Page 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
±1.19 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
±1.11 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.  WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETON ASPHALT ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY 71 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR MINOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR MAJOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID# F3791

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
96200

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDAN P. McENTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDAN P. McENTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
96200

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOC FLOW PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME OF CONCENTRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF CALCULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  DRAINAGE HAS BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  HAS BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF HAS BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  WITH THE CITY OF WITH THE CITY OF  THE CITY OF THE CITY OF  CITY OF CITY OF  OF OF BASTROP STORMWATER DRAINAGE DESIGN MANUAL (REVISED MAY 9,  STORMWATER DRAINAGE DESIGN MANUAL (REVISED MAY 9, STORMWATER DRAINAGE DESIGN MANUAL (REVISED MAY 9,  DRAINAGE DESIGN MANUAL (REVISED MAY 9, DRAINAGE DESIGN MANUAL (REVISED MAY 9,  DESIGN MANUAL (REVISED MAY 9, DESIGN MANUAL (REVISED MAY 9,  MANUAL (REVISED MAY 9, MANUAL (REVISED MAY 9,  (REVISED MAY 9, (REVISED MAY 9,  MAY 9, MAY 9,  9, 9, 2019)  DRAINAGE HAS BEEN DESIGNED ASSUMING A FUTURE DEVELOPED  HAS BEEN DESIGNED ASSUMING A FUTURE DEVELOPED HAS BEEN DESIGNED ASSUMING A FUTURE DEVELOPED  BEEN DESIGNED ASSUMING A FUTURE DEVELOPED BEEN DESIGNED ASSUMING A FUTURE DEVELOPED  DESIGNED ASSUMING A FUTURE DEVELOPED DESIGNED ASSUMING A FUTURE DEVELOPED  ASSUMING A FUTURE DEVELOPED ASSUMING A FUTURE DEVELOPED  A FUTURE DEVELOPED A FUTURE DEVELOPED  FUTURE DEVELOPED FUTURE DEVELOPED  DEVELOPED DEVELOPED CONDITION WITH 75% IMPERVIOUS COVER AND A FUTURE EXTENSION  WITH 75% IMPERVIOUS COVER AND A FUTURE EXTENSION WITH 75% IMPERVIOUS COVER AND A FUTURE EXTENSION  75% IMPERVIOUS COVER AND A FUTURE EXTENSION 75% IMPERVIOUS COVER AND A FUTURE EXTENSION  IMPERVIOUS COVER AND A FUTURE EXTENSION IMPERVIOUS COVER AND A FUTURE EXTENSION  COVER AND A FUTURE EXTENSION COVER AND A FUTURE EXTENSION  AND A FUTURE EXTENSION AND A FUTURE EXTENSION  A FUTURE EXTENSION A FUTURE EXTENSION  FUTURE EXTENSION FUTURE EXTENSION  EXTENSION EXTENSION OF ACCESS ROAD SOUTH OF THE LOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 ±1.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 ±1.19 AC

bmcentee
Typewriter
03/15/2021



LEGEND

DRAINAGE DITCH SECTION A-A

O
C

E
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

.C
T

B

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

4
SHEET

OF

JOB NUMBER

DATE

FIL
E P

AT
H:

J:\
AC

3D
\53

49
\dw

g\5
34

9-G
rad

ing
-Lo

t 7
.dw

g -
 M

ar 
15

, 2
02

1 -
 3:

18
pm

DESIGNED
BY:

DRAFTED
BY:

B
D

FI
R

M
 I

D
 #

F3
79

1

C
ar

lso
n,

 B
rig

an
ce

 &
 D

oe
rin

g,
 In

c.

C
JO

B
 N

A
M

E
:

PR
O

JE
C

T
:

SH
E

E
T

 N
A

M
E

:

M
ai

n 
O

ff
ic

e
55

01
 W

es
t W

ill
ia

m
 C

an
no

n 
D

r.
A

us
tin

, T
ex

as
 7

87
49

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 (5

12
) 2

80
-5

16
0

C
iv

il 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
   

   
   

  S
ur

ve
yi

ng

N
or

th
 O

ff
ic

e
12

12
9 

R
R

 6
20

 N
., 

St
e.

 6
00

A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

50
w

w
w

.c
bd

en
g.

co
m

5349

B
A

ST
R

O
P 

G
R

O
V

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
PM

E
N

T
: L

O
T

 7

FI
N

A
L

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

L
A

N

BM SA/ABR

MARCH 2021

4

DITCH PROFILE

Exhibit A Page 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
±1.19 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
±1.11 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.  WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETON ASPHALT ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY 71 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID# F3791

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
96200

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDAN P. McENTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDAN P. McENTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
96200

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH VARIES 1.5'-2.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PROPOSED DITCH HAVE DESIGNED ASSUMING FULLY DEVELOPED CONDITION WITH FUTURE 75% IMPERVIOUS AREA AND FUTURE EXTENSION OF THE AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 ±1.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB= 368.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB= 368.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50% DITCH SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB= 368.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 ±1.19 AC

bmcentee
Typewriter
03/15/2021



Exhibit A Page 72



Exhibit A Page 73



Exhibit A Page 74



Exhibit A Page 75



Exhibit A Page 76



Exhibit A Page 77



Exhibit A Page 78



Exhibit A Page 79



Exhibit A Page 80



Exhibit A Page 81



Exhibit A Page 82



Exhibit A Page 83



Exhibit A Page 84



Exhibit A Page 85



Exhibit A Page 86



Exhibit A Page 87



Exhibit A Page 88



Exhibit A Page 89



Exhibit A Page 90



Exhibit A Page 91



Exhibit A Page 92



Exhibit A Page 93



Exhibit A Page 94



Exhibit A Page 95



Exhibit A Page 96



Exhibit A Page 97



Exhibit A Page 98



Exhibit A Page 99



Exhibit A Page 100



Exhibit A Page 101



Exhibit A Page 102



Exhibit A Page 103



Exhibit A Page 104



 
 

 
 

 

Applicant:  Carlson, Brigance, and Doering, Inc. 
   71 Retail Partners LP 

Project:  #21-000055 – Bastrop Grove Section 3 Lot 7 Grandfathering Request 
 

Members: Director of Planning & Development 
City Engineer 
Director of Public Works 

 

The Grandfathering Review Committee has evaluated the above referenced project and recognizes certain items of 
the project as grandfathered as described below. 

 
The original lot layout and dimensions for lot 7 that can be seen on the preliminary plat dated May 22, 2017; thus, the 
City of Bastrop can justify making a determination that the project is grandfathered to that date. Any plans or permits 
prior to that date appear to have been for what could only be characterized as a different project, and thus do not 
support an earlier grandfathering determination.  The record for this property and the material you submitted do not 
provide a basis for a finding that the project is grandfathered to July 24, 2013.  In addition to the lot lay out your 
request states you believe you are grandfathered to property classification. The City agrees that your property 
classification was commercial, and it remains commercial. This does not apply to (permitted uses) such as C-1 or C-2 
which is a zoning district. However, the new zoning (P5) Placetype 5 allows for more diverse building types such as 
apartments etc., if it is built in the correct form as seen in the Bastrop Building Block Code (B3 Code).  

 

The duration of the 2017 project for purposes of grandfathering for lot 7 was in our opinion was extended upon 
recording of the final plat for lot 6 which shows progression of the above-mentioned preliminary plat. This continues 
the grandfathering status.  

 
 Certain items properly characterized as zoning are not recognized as grandfathered in accordance with statutory 
 exemptions listed in LGC 245.004.  
 

Contrary to the Project Description Letter (dated March 16, 2021), the City of Bastrop’s Building Bastrop Block Code (B3) was 
enacted (in substantive part) in accordance with the City’s statutory zoning authority, and elements of the B3 Code do 
constitute municipal zoning regulations under LGC 245.  Related regulations such as the B3 Technical Manual and 
Development Manual may be applicable to your project (depending on your specific plans).  The City of Bastrop’s process for 
determining grandfathering is governed by LGC 245 as implemented through Article 1.20 of Bastrop’s Code of Ordinances 
[Uniformity of Regulations].    

 
 
 
 

SIGNED: 
 
 

 
Trey Job, Assistant City Manager for Community Development 

Grandfathering Review Committee 

Date of Decision – March 30, 2021 

BASIS OF DETERMINATION AND CLAIMS RECOGNIZED / REJECTED 

DETERMINATION 

Exhibit B Page 1

jbills
Typewritten Text
Exhibit B



Exhibit C Page 1

jbills
Typewritten Text
Exhibit C



6/21/2021 Dashboard - MYGOV

https://web.mygov.us/app/#{"page":[{"url":"/pi/","params":{"container":"#mn","value":"pi","bc":"Permits & Inspections","url":"/pi/","environment":"page"},"tabs":[]},{"url":"/pi/projects/details?id=1768&list=all",… 1/1

internal private drive. There
are 2 larger parcels behind the
out-parcels with direct access
to Agnes Street and FM 304
(the western portion).
Proposed Lot 7, a portion of
this Bastrop Grove
development, consist of 1.1-
acre of land located just south
of State Highway 71 and west
of the Seton Hospital asphalt
access drive and the earlier
platted Lot 6. As discussed in
numerous meetings with staff
regarding this project it is my
belief that the project has
vested rights, based on the
earlier applications and
entitlements and the continued
nature of this commercial land
development project, and
therefore we are submitting
this application for a
Grandfathering Determination.

Project StepsProject Steps Information FieldsInformation Fields  Fees Fees CredentialsCredentials

  

Step: Assigned User: Date and Duration: Status: Corrections:

Display: Search for Title or Priority...

Planning
Director
Review

Trey Job on 03/30/2021 at 5:33 PM Items Required 1 1

Priority: Name: Activity: Status:

Create New Project

HOME

PROJECTS

AllAll 25682568

Active 15881588

Requested 4848

Expired 7171

Expiring 6565

Pending Docs 99

Pending Archive 724724

Archived 841841

Suspended 00

On Hold 2020

Manager Load

REVIEWS

INSPECTIONS

INVOICES

TOOLS

Permits & InspectionsPermits & Inspections AllAll Project Details - 21-000055Project Details - 21-000055 Welcome, Welcome, Jennifer BillsJennifer Bills    LogoutLogout  9+9+

Correction ItemsCorrection Items

     Notes 1 Critical 0 High 1 Normal 5 Required 3 Corrected 2

00 33

 Permits &Permits &  
InspectionsInspections  CodeCode  

EnforcementEnforcement  GISGIS  CredentialCredential  
ManagerManager  RequestRequest  

ManagerManager  WorkWork  
OrdersOrders  Liens &Liens &  

CollectionsCollections  Business Business 
LicenseLicense   .

06/21/2021 10:49:10 AM06/21/2021 10:49:10 AMPowered By MyGovPowered By MyGov  City of Bastrop, TXCity of Bastrop, TX

Having reviewed the letter peovided by CBD on April 14, 2021 requesting reconsideration, the Grandfatering Committee does not see a basis for
chaning its position. 
The City of Bastrop's Code of Ordinances provides a process and criteria for making these determinations. The applicant has a requirement to
provide new information and factual grounds upon with the city could reach a different conclusion.  Neither has been provided.
above is a link to the code reference for convenience

Comments (0)

 
Grandfathering reconsideration denial HIGH

By Trey Job on 04/22/2021 at 6:15 AM REQUIREDREQUIRED

This Correction Item currently has no comments.

Add your comment
Please enter your comments related to the above correction item.

 Make this comment internal use only

×?

Exhibit D Page 1

https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/details/overview/steps/listing?project_id=1768
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/details/overview/infofields/listing?id=1768
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/details/overview/fees/listing?id=1768
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/details/overview/credentials/listing?id=1768
javascript:;
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/steps/review/viewresults?id=1768&stepid=7843&referer=project_corrections
https://web.mygov.us/users/umdetails?um=1&id=174474&role=manager&fullmodal=1&noperm=1
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/addedit
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/listing?list=all&action=refresh
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/listing?list=active&action=refresh
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/listing?list=request&action=refresh
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/listing?list=expired&action=refresh
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/listing?list=expires&action=refresh
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/documentlisting?list=document&type=active&action=refresh
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/listing?list=pending_archive&action=refresh
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/listing?list=archive&action=refresh
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/listing?list=suspend&action=refresh
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/listing?list=hold&action=refresh
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/managerload
javascript:MG.Breadcrumb.reload();
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
https://web.mygov.us/login/signout
https://web.mygov.us/users/addedit?edit=1&id=174463&page=list&fullmodal=1&referer=navbar
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
https://web.mygov.us/pi/projects/details/cci/listing?id=1768
https://web.mygov.us/app/home
https://web.mygov.us/pi/
https://web.mygov.us/ce/
https://web.mygov.us/gis/
https://web.mygov.us/crm/
https://web.mygov.us/rm/
https://web.mygov.us/wo/
https://web.mygov.us/lc/
https://web.mygov.us/bl/
https://web.mygov.us/billing/
https://web.mygov.us/calendar/events/
https://web.mygov.us/siteadmin/
javascript:;
https://web.mygov.us/users/umdetails?um=1&id=174474&noperm=1
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
jbills
Typewritten Text
Exhibit D



Exhibit E Page 1

jbills
Typewritten Text
Exhibit E



 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
1311 Chestnut Street – PO Box 427 – Bastrop, Texas 78602 – 512.332.8840 

www.cityofbastrop.org 

Notice of Pending Zoning Change 
City of Bastrop 
Planning & Zoning Commission 
And City Council 
 
Dear Property Owner:  71 RETAIL PARTNERS LP 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing on Thursday, September 26, 2019 
at 6:00 p.m. and the City Council will conduct a public hearing (first reading) Tuesday, October 8, 2019 
at 6:30 p.m. and a public hearing (second reading) Tuesday, October 22, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the City 
Hall Council Chambers located at 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas on changing the zoning of all 
property within the City Limits of Bastrop, Texas. 
 

Property ID/Parcel Number: 126678 
Current Zoning: Commercial-1 

New Zoning (Place Type): P-5 Core 
 
If your property is within a Planned Development District, the change in zoning will not affect your specific 
Planned Development District standards.  
 
The City will host a Come and Go Open House for citizens on Thursday, September 19, 2019 from 6:30 
p.m. to 8:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers located at 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas. 
This is an opportunity to have property-specific questions answered.  
 
Additional information on the Bastrop Building Block Code and a zoning map are available at this website: 
https://www.cityofbastrop.org/page/buildingbastrop 
 
You may also contact the Planning & Development Department at (512) 332-8840, plan@cityofbastrop.org, 
visit the office at 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas, or mail the response card below to PO Box 427, 
Bastrop, Texas 78602. 

 
PROPERTY OWNER’S RESPONSE  
As a property owner within 200 feet: (please check one) 

☐ I am in favor of the change. 
☐ I am opposed to the change. 
☐ I have no objection to the change.  

Property Owner Name:             
 
Property Address:            
  
Mailing Address (if different than property address):        
   
Phone (optional):      Email (optional):       
 
Property Owner’s Signature:           
 
Additional Comments (Optional):           
 
              
Re: Bastrop Building Block Code Zoning Change

Exhibit E Page 2

https://www.cityofbastrop.org/page/buildingbastrop


 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   August 4, 2021          AGENDA ITEM: 3B 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to appoint a Vice-Chair for the Zoning Board of Adjustments. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Jennifer C. Bills, Assistant Planning Director 
  
 



 
 

 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 4, 2021        AGENDA ITEM:  3C 
 
TITLE:  
Public hearing and consider action on a variance request to Section 6.5.003(B) Building Height 
and Section 6.3.008(D) Lot Occupation to allow a 220-foot tower with an additional 5-foot lighting 
rod (225-feet total) on a 0.13-acre portion, out of the 223-acre Bastrop Town Tract, Abstract A11 
located at 120 east Highway 21, within the City Limits of the City of Bastrop, Texas. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Jennifer C. Bills, AICP, LEED AP, Assistant Planning Director 
 
ITEM DETAILS: 
Site Address: 120 east Highway 21 (Attachment 1) 
Total Acreage: 0.13 acres out of 223 acres 
Legal Description: Bastrop Town Tract A11, 223 acres 
  
Property Owner: Sam & Jane Louis, Kenneth Dryden, C/O Buddy Dryden  
Applicant: Faulk & Foster 
Agent Contact: Ralph Wyngarden 
  
Existing Use: Agricultural Open Space  
Existing Place Type Zoning: P-2 Rural  
Character District: Lost Pines 
Future Land Use: Rural Residential 
  
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The applicant is requesting to build a new 220-foot self-supporting lattice tower, with a 5-foot 
lighting rod, that will support multiple wireless transmission facilities (Attachment 2). 
 
This new tower will be occupying a 75-foot by 75-foot area of a 223-acre site that takes access 
from State Highway 21.  The location is to the north (behind) of the Texas Department of 
Transportation offices on East SH 21 (Attachment 3).  The property fronting East SH 71 is zoned 
Place Type 5 – Core.  The property to the north, east, and west is all undeveloped, zoned Place 
Type 2 – Rural Residential and owned by the property owner that is leasing the 75 foot by 75 foot 
area to the telecommunication provider. 
 
With the adoption of the Bastrop Building Block (B³) Code, no regulations were adopted that 
specifically addressed wireless transmission facilities.  As the Code is largely form-based and 
regulates by the relationship of the structure to the Public and Private Realms, there are two 



 
 

 

Page 2 of 4 
 

specific code sections that restrict the height of structures.  This area is zoned Place Type 2 – 
Rural.  In the Bastrop Building Block (B³) Code, Section 6.5.003 (B), structures cannot exceed 
two stories (28 feet) in height. Section 6.3.008 (d) requires that a single story cannot exceed 14 
feet in non-residential, and a commercial first story cannot exceed 25 feet. Within the P5 – Core 
and PEC – Employment Center Place Types, which are primarily commercial districts, the 
maximum height cannot exceed 5 stories (75 feet). 

In order to make future provisions for wireless transmission facilities and to be compliant with the 
Federal Communication Commission regulations for communication equipment, Planning Staff is 
currently drafting an amendment to the B³ Code to address locations and site development 
requirements for these facilities. 

Staff recommends approving the variances to the code sections to allow the additional height for 
the 225-foot tower. 

 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:  
Notifications were mailed to 2 adjacent property owners on July 21, 2021.  At the time of this 
report, no comments have been received (Attachment 5). 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Chapter 2 – Zoning Procedures 

Article 2.4 Administration 

Section 2.4.003 Zoning Board of Adjustments (ZBA) 

(c) Authority of Board: 

(1)  The ZBA has the authority, subject to the Standards established in Sections 
211.008 to 211.011 of the Texas Local Government Code and those established 
herein, to exercise the following powers and perform the following duties: 

A.  Hear and decide an Appeal that alleges error in an order, requirement, 
decision, or determination made by an administrative official in the 
enforcement of this Code; 

B.  Authorize the expansion or continuation of a nonconforming use or 
Structure; and 

C.  Authorize in specific cases a Variance from the terms of this Code. 

D.  In exercising its authority under "A" above, the ZBA may reverse or affirm, 
in whole or in part, or modify the administrative official's order, requirement, 
decision, or determination from which an Appeal is taken and make the 
correct order, requirement, decision, or determination, and for that purpose 
the ZBA has the same authority as the administrative official. 

(2)  The concurring vote of 75% of the members of the ZBA is necessary to: 



 
 

 

Page 3 of 4 
 

A.  Reverse an order, requirement, decision, or determination of an 
administrative official; 

B.  Decide in favor of an Applicant on the proposed expansion of a 
nonconforming use or Structure; or 

C.  Authorize a Variance from the terms of this B3 Code. 

(f) Variances:  

(1) The ZBA may authorize a Variance from these Standards when, in its opinion, 
undue hardship will result from requiring strict compliance. In making the 
findings hereinafter required, the ZBA shall take into account the nature of the 
proposed use of the land involved, existing uses of land in the vicinity, and the 
probable effect of such Variance upon traffic conditions and upon the public 
health, safety, convenience and welfare in the vicinity. 

(2) In order to grant a Variance from these zoning Standards, the ZBA must make 
written findings that undue hardship exists, using the following criteria:  

A.  Special circumstances or conditions exist that affect the land involved such 
that the strict application of the provisions of this Code would deprive the 
Applicant of the reasonable use of the land.  

B.  The Variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a 
substantial property right of the Applicant.  

C.  Granting of the Variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety 
or welfare or injurious to other property in the area, and the spirit of the 
ordinance will be observed. Variances shall be granted only when in 
harmony with the general purpose and intent of this Code.  

D.  Granting of a Variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and will 
not have the effect of preventing the orderly use of other land in the area in 
accordance with the provisions of this Code.  

E.  Granting of a Variance must be predicated on a finding that the Applicant's 
practical difficulties or unnecessary hardship arise from unusual conditions 
or circumstances, including topography or the exceptional irregularity of the 
land involved, that are not shared generally by other parcels in the 
neighborhood or district.  

F.  A Variance is to be denied if conditions or circumstances relied on for a 
Variance were created by a person having an interest in the property.  

G.  Financial hardship to the Applicant, standing alone, shall not be deemed to 
constitute a hardship.  

H.  The Applicant bears the burden of proof in establishing the facts justifying a 
Variance, which shall be documented in the record. 



 
 

 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant has documented and provided their facts justifying their request for the variances 
from the B³ Code (Attachment 2). In this instance, Planning Staff agrees with the applicant that 
a strict application of the B³ Code provides limited ability to provide new wireless transmission 
facilities within the city limits, as the maximum height allowance in commercial Place Types is 
75 feet in height.  This specific location is adjacent to existing commercial and undeveloped 
land, which will not be injurious to property in the area. Also, this tower will allow for multiple 
wireless facilities for co-location opportunities. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Hold a public hearing and consider action to approve a variance request to Section 6.5.003(B) 
Building Height and Section 6.3.008(D) Lot Occupation to allow a 220-foot tower with an additional 
5-foot lighting rod (225-feet total) on a 0.13-acre portion, out of the 223-acre Bastrop Town Tract, 
Abstract A11 located at 120 east Highway 21, within the City Limits of the City of Bastrop, Texas. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

· Attachment 1:  Location Map 
· Attachment 2:  Letter from Applicant 
· Attachment 3:  Survey 
· Attachment 4:  Site Plan and Tower Elevation  
· Attachment 5:  Notice to Property Owners 

 



¬«21

¬«150
PARK ROAD 1A

Attachment 1
Location Map

¬« 95

¬«150

¬«21

1 inch = 300 feet
0 200 400100

Feet

Date: 7/21/2021
The accuracy and precision of this cartographic
data is limited and should be used for information
/planning purposes only.  This data does not 
replace surveys conducted by registered Texas
land surveyors nor does it constitute an "official"
verification of zoning, land use classification, or
 other classification set forth in local, state, or
federal regulatory processes. The City of Bastrop,
nor any of its employees, do not make any warranty
of merchantability and fitness for particular purpose,
 or assumes any legal liablity or responsibility for the 
accuracy, completeness or usefullness of any such
information, nor does it represent that its use would
not infringe upon privately owned rights.     ³

Variance
Telecommunication Tower















SCALE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

C2-1

ISSUED FOR:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

911 ADDRESS:

DESCRIPTIONREV DATE

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NO:

0 FOR APPROVAL03/01/21

1674

RGH
MK/SLT/JRH

              TBD

SAMUAL T. CURTIS, P.E.
TEXAS NO. 117377

BASTROP FRIES

STS (SPECIALTY TELECOMUNICATIONS
CONSULTANTS, LLC)

13431 BROADWAY EXT., SUITE 120,
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73114

405-753-7167

1305 NORTH LOUISVILLE AVE
TULSA, OK 74115

(918) 834-2200

1/16" = 1'-0"

0

COMPOUND
LAYOUT

APPROVAL

NOTES:
1. ALL COMPONENTS SHOWN ARE

NEW CONSTRUCTION
2. PLACEMENT OF VERIZON

BUILDING AND H-FRAME WITHIN
THE COMPOUND IS
APPROXIMATE AND MAY VARY
DEPENDING ON SITE CONDITIONS
AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF APPROPRIATE
EROSION CONTROL MEASURES,
INCLUDING SILT FENCES, ON THE
DOWN SLOPE SIDES OF ALL SOIL
DISTURBING ACTIVITIES. SEE
SHEET C4-1 DETAIL 3

TOWER COMPOUND
(GRAVELED)

PROPOSED
220' SELF-SUPPORT TOWER

SEE SHEET C3-1 FOR
ELEVATION DETAILS

PROPOSED
12'-0" DOUBLE
SWING GATE

PROPOSED
VERIZON 12'-0" x

30'-0" LEASE AREA

PROPOSED
 VERIZON 3'-0" WIDE

GROUND RING AREA

PROPOSED
VERIZON  3'-0" WIDE

WAVEGUIDE BRIDGE

PROPOSED
6-0" CHAIN LINK FENCE

WITH 1'-0" BARBED WIRE 75' x 75'

PROPOSED
H-FRAME

PROPOSED
12' WIDE ACCESS
DRIVEWAY
SEE SHEET C4-1 DETAIL 4

37'-6"

30'

3'

39'

12'
3'

3'
MINIMUM
SETBACK

31'-6"

12'

31'-6"

3'
3'

75'

75'19'-6"

37'-6"



SCALE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

C3-1

ISSUED FOR:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

911 ADDRESS:

DESCRIPTIONREV DATE

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NO:

0 FOR APPROVAL03/01/21

1674

RGH
MK/SLT/JRH

              TBD

SAMUAL T. CURTIS, P.E.
TEXAS NO. 117377

BASTROP FRIES

STS (SPECIALTY TELECOMUNICATIONS
CONSULTANTS, LLC)

13431 BROADWAY EXT., SUITE 120,
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73114

405-753-7167

1305 NORTH LOUISVILLE AVE
TULSA, OK 74115

(918) 834-2200

N.T.S.

0

TOWER
ELEVATION

APPROVAL

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT INTENDED TO REFLECT THE
STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE TOWER. THE PROPOSED
ANTENNAS AND TRANSMISSION LINES SHOWN ARE
REPRESENTATIVE IN NATURE AND DO NOT REFLECT THE
ACTUAL CONFIGURATIONS REQUIRED. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL REFER TO THE STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS OF THIS
TOWER SITE FOR THE APPROVED LOCATION AND
CONFIGURATION OF ALL ANTENNAS AND TRANSMISSION
LINES. ALL ANTENNAS MUST BE MOUNTED AND THE
TRANSMISSION LINES CONFIGURED IN STRICT
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS.

COMPOUND FENCE
SEE SHEET C6-1

220' SELF-SUPPORT TOWER

VERIZON ANTENNAS AT
220'-0" RAD CENTER ELEVATION

220'-0" TOP OF TOWER

5'-0" LIGHTNING ROD

225'-0" TOTAL TOWER HEIGHT
WITH APPURTENANCES

MICROWAVE DISH(ES) AT
110'-0" RAD CENTER ELEVATION

FUTURE CARRIER ANTENNAS AT
180'-0" RAD CENTER ELEVATION

FUTURE CARRIER ANTENNAS AT
200'-0" RAD CENTER ELEVATION

FUTURE CARRIER ANTENNAS AT
160'-0" RAD CENTER ELEVATION


	_08-04-21  ZBA Meeting Agenda
	20210730191739941
	3A - 1 Meeting Minutes for June 25 2021
	3A - 2 June 25 2021 Meeting Minutes
	3B - Appointment of Vice-chair
	3C -0.13 acres of Bastrop Town Tract -  Wireless Transmission Facility Variance
	3C - 0.13 acres out of 223 acres of Bastrop Town Tract
	Attachment 1 - Location Map
	Attachment 2 - Height Variance - Project Description Letter
	Attachment 3 - Site Survey
	Attachment 4 - Site Plan and Tower Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	1674_BASTROP FRIES_220SST_CD_03-01-21-C2-1
	P1

	1674_BASTROP FRIES_220SST_CD_03-01-21-C3-1
	P1







